OCTOBER 1, 2012 CITY OF SENOIA MEETING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 505 HOWARD ROAD 7:00 PM

VISITORS: Ken Etzell, Don Rehman, Mary Provost, Alex McRae, Robert Wylie, Brenda Fennaman, Nancy Currier, Elizabeth & Betsy Cole, Audrey Knight, Jan Petsch, Brenda Jessel, Bob Werner, Joe Cannin, Ken Hazelton, Tony Bell & Denise Nored.

FULL COUNCIL PRESENT

1. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME VISITORS

Mayor Belisle declared this to be an open meeting duly convened under the Open Meetings Law after receiving confirmation from the City Clerk that all legal requirements have been met. The meeting was then called to order, Mayor Belisle welcomed those present and all stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

National American Indian Heritage Month Proclamation

Mayor Belisle read the proclamation and declared November as National American Indian Heritage Month in the City. Ms. Fennaman then presented the City a token of appreciation.

Mayor Belisle made motion to amend the agenda for the addition under 5-C for GDOT LMIG Agreement. Motion was 2^{nd} by C. Owens and carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2012 MEETING MINUTES

C. Graham made motion to approve the September 17, 2012 minutes as presented & was 2nd by C. Fisher. Motion carried unanimously.

3. ADMINISTRATIVE/FISCAL MATTERS

A. Budget Item-Code Enforcement Vehicle

Mayor Belisle made motion to approve the purchase for Code Enforcement a F-150 Ford from Mike Fitzpatrick Ford of Newnan at a cost of \$20,095.92. Motion was 2nd by C. Fisher and carried unanimously.

4. OLD BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2nd Read-Ordinance No. 12-05/Hwy. 16 Overlay Change

Mayor Belisle made motion to approve the 2nd Read of Ordinance No. 12-05/Hwy. 16 Overlay Change & was 2nd by C. Graham. Motion carried unanimously.

B. East Coweta Homecoming Parade

Mayor Belisle made motion to approve the street closings and parade route down Pylant Street to Marimac Lakes Park on Thursday, October 18th for ECHS Homecoming Parade. Motion was 2nd by C. Grover and carried unanimously.

C. GDOT-LMIG Agreement

Mayor Belisle made motion to approve the agreement with GDOT stating that the City will follow GDOT regulations. Motion was 2^{nd} by C. Graham and carried unanimously.

6. APPEARANCES FROM THE FLOOR

Don Rehman of Heritage Pointe asked Council at the upcoming workshop if the public will be able to have input and was told no, that this is a work session however, there will be public hearings regarding any changes brought forward that the public will be able to comment on. Mr. Rehman then asked that Council consider discussing the possibility of *districts* within the City instead of candidates running at large during elections.

Ken Hazelton of Willow Dell asked that the City consider placing stop signs on the path and trails for the cart users.

Tony Bell of the Senoia Optimist Club reminded all that the Optimist BBQ will be held Saturday, October 20th from 11-2:0 PM

C. Fisher thanked Suzanne Helfman, Gail Downs, the DDA and all the volunteers who worked to have the most successful car show to date. **C. Graham** noted that he spoke with en entrant who traveled 200 miles for the car show and stated that he was "very impressed" with the event.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Council Work Sessions on Wednesday, October 3rd beginning at 12:00 PM to discuss sewer rates followed by Charter discussion at 1:00. The Work Sessions will be held at the Stone Lodge at Marimac Park located at 144 Pylant Street.

8. ADJOURN

Mayor Belisle made motion to adjourn the October 1, 2012 Council meeting & was 2nd by C. Fisher. Motion carried unanimously.

	Respectfully submitted,		
Robert K. Belisle, Mayor	Debra J. Volk, City Clerk		